
From: Koerner, Jeff
To: "Diana Csank"
Cc: Read, David
Subject: RE: Gulf Lansing-Smith Plant
Date: Friday, October 03, 2014 9:47:00 AM
Attachments: Email - Request for Additional Information, MATS Extension Request.pdf
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Diana,
 
Attached as PDF files.
 
Jeff
 
 
 
Thanks!
 
Jeff Koerner, Program Administrator
DARM – Office of Permitting and Compliance
850-717-9083
 
 
 
From: Diana Csank [mailto:diana.csank@sierraclub.org] 
Sent: Thursday, October 02, 2014 4:24 PM
To: Koerner, Jeff
Subject: Re: Gulf Lansing-Smith Plant
 
Jeff - 
When you get a chance, please resend the file in a different format. I just discovered that I
 cannot open .eml file formats.
Thanks in advance,
 

Diana
 
Diana Csank
Associate Attorney
Sierra Club
50 F St. NW, 8th Floor
Washington, DC 20001
(202) 548-4595 (direct)
(413) 768-7313 (mobile)
Diana.Csank@sierraclub.org
 
On Wed, Oct 1, 2014 at 12:20 PM, Koerner, Jeff <Jeff.Koerner@dep.state.fl.us> wrote:

Diana,
 

mailto:diana.csank@sierraclub.org
mailto:David.Read@dep.state.fl.us
mailto:Diana.Csank@sierraclub.org
mailto:Jeff.Koerner@dep.state.fl.us



From: Koerner, Jeff
To: "jovick@southernco.com"; Robert A. Manning (RobertM@hgslaw.com)
Cc: Read, David; Cobb, Paula
Subject: Request for Additional Information, MATS Extension Request
Date: Friday, September 26, 2014 3:39:00 PM
Attachments: Gulf Power MATS RAI.pdf


Attached is a request for additional information regarding your request for a one-year extension of
 MATS.
 
Please respond back to me that you did receive this email.
 
Thanks!
 
Jeff Koerner, Program Administrator
DARM – Office of Permitting and Compliance
850-717-9083
 



mailto:jovick@southernco.com
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mailto:David.Read@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Paula.Cobb@dep.state.fl.us
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September 26, 2014 



Sent by Electronic Mail – Received Receipt Requested 



jovick@southernco.com  
Mr. James O. Vick, Director 
Environmental Affairs 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola, Florida  32520-0328 



Re: Plant Crist Units 4, 5, 6 and 7; Plant Smith Units 1 and 2 
MATS Compliance Extension Request 
Request for Additional Information 



Dear Mr. Vick: 



On July 28, 2014 we received your request for a one-year extension of the Mercury and Air Toxics 
Standards (MATS) compliance deadline for the coal-fueled units at Plant Crist and Plant Smith until April 
16, 20161 (Gulf Power Extension Request).  Additional information is required to consider your request.  
Please provide the information requested below (as well as any other information you wish to provide) 
within 90 calendar days of this notification.   



Additional Information Required 



1. As referenced in your request, on June 28, 2013 the Department provided a letter to the Florida Public 
Service Commission that stated: 



“The Department would view an order from the Commission approving Gulf’s updated 
environmental compliance program to be sufficient indication that Gulf’s MATS-related plan for 
transmission system upgrades in regards to Plant Crist and Plant Smith are necessary and 
appropriate in terms of continuing functionality of the electric grid.” 



Please provide the Department with a copy of (or link to) such order or similar action approving 
Gulf’s updated environmental compliance program. 



2. For Plant Crist, Gulf Power notes that during normal operation (i.e., with the scrubber and SCRs in-
service) the plant will meet MATS requirements.  Please confirm: 



a. that all CEMS and CMS will be installed, functioning and maintained by April 16, 2015 as 
described in MATS and that the data will be available in the manner described in MATS; and  



b. that but for scrubber malfunctions, outages and unplanned bypass periods, the plant will 
comply with all MATS emissions limits and monitoring and reporting requirements during 
the period of the one-year extension.   



3. For Plant Smith, Gulf Power notes in the extension request that it cannot meet MATS emission limits 
under the Plant’s current configuration.  Gulf Power also notes that “transmission improvements are 



1  40 Code of Federal Regulations, Part 63, Subpart UUUUU - National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants: 
Coal- and Oil-Fired Electric Utility Steam Generating Units.  Link to 40 CFR 63, Subpart UUUUU   



www.dep.state.fl.us 
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needed to continue providing reliable and economic electric service to its customers without 
continued reliance on generation being available from Plant Smith Units 1 and 2.”  



a. What is Gulf Power’s intent for Units 1 and 2 at the conclusion of the extension period?   
4. Gulf Power notes that “all of Gulf’s MATS compliance-related transmission projects were approved 



by the FPSC.”  In addition, Gulf Power states that “EPA’s discussion of this transmission-compliance 
option was in the context of maintaining system/grid reliability while specific units installed controls 
or retired, in order to comply.  As noted by DEP, EPA specifically concluded that transmission 
upgrades fall within the scope of ‘installation of controls’ for purposes of seeking an extension to this 
deadline where there are reliability concerns.” 



a. Based upon this information, it appears that it is Gulf Power’s intent for Smith Units 1 and 2 
to comply with MATS through improvements to the transmission system.  Is this accurate?  If 
so, please explain how the transmission improvement projects allow these units to comply 
with MATS. 



 
As previously discussed, this request is being processed as part of the applications to renew the Title V air 
operation permits for these plants.  If you have any questions regarding this request, please contact me at 
850-717-9083. 



 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Jeffery F. Koerner, Program Administrator 
Office of Permitting and Compliance 
Division of Air Resource Management 



 



 



cc: 



Mr. Robert Manning, Hopping Green & Sams (RobertM@hgslaw.com) 



 





mailto:RobertM@hgslaw.com





			Jeffery F. Koerner, Program Administrator





						2014-09-26T14:47:59-0400


			Jeffery F. Koerner
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















I tried calling, but was directed to your voice mail.  We have not received information to
 supplement the original request.
 
On Friday, we did send a request for additional information - attached.
 
The letter is addressed to Jim Vick, Director of Environmental Affairs for Gulf Power (850-444-
6311).
 
Please give me a call if you have any questions.
 
Jeff
 
 
 
Jeff Koerner, Program Administrator
Office of Permitting and Compliance
Division of Air Resource Management
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
850-717-9083
 
 
 
From: Diana Csank [mailto:diana.csank@sierraclub.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 01, 2014 10:44 AM
To: Read, David
Cc: Koerner, Jeff
Subject: Re: Gulf Lansing-Smith Plant
 
Good morning, David, Jeff: 
 
Has DEP received any supplemental information from Gulf regarding MATS compliance
 for the Crist and Smith plants that you could share?
 
Regards,
Diana
 
Diana Csank
Associate Attorney
Sierra Club
50 F St. NW, 8th Floor
Washington, DC 20001
(202) 548-4595 (direct)
(413) 768-7313 (mobile)
Diana.Csank@sierraclub.org
 
On Thu, Aug 21, 2014 at 2:55 PM, Read, David <David.Read@dep.state.fl.us> wrote:

Ms. Csank the full Gulf Lansing-Smith Plant Test Burn report can be found at the
 following link.
 
http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/psd/0050014/U0001914.pdf

tel:%28850-444-6311
tel:%28850-444-6311
tel:850-717-9083
mailto:diana.csank@sierraclub.org
tel:%28202%29%20548-4595
tel:%28413%29%20768-7313
mailto:Diana.Csank@sierraclub.org
mailto:David.Read@dep.state.fl.us
http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/psd/0050014/U0001914.pdf


 
David Lyle Read, P.E.
Environmental Administrator

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Air Resource Management
Permitting & Compliance Section
850-717-9075
David.Read@dep.state.fl.us
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